Stantec Consulting Ltd.
@ Sta ntec 500-311 Portage Avenue, Winnipeg MB R3B 2B9

February 26, 2019
File: 111215980

Attention: Siobhan Burland Ross, P.Eng., A/Director
Manitoba Sustainable Development

Environmental Approvals Branch

200 Saulteaux Crescent

Winnipeg, MB R3J 3W3

Dear Siobhan,
Reference: Environment Act Licence No. 2211R

Wastewater Lagoon Expansion, RM of St. Andrews

This letter is written on behalf of the RM of St. Andrews. The Licence issue date was October 31, 2016 and
the construction start expiry date is currently October 31, 2019.

The Municipality had planned to construct the expansion in 2019. However, funding was not available this
year and construction has been deferred until 2020.

This letter is to request approval to extend the construction start expiry date to October 31, 2020.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Yours truly,

Stantec Consulting Ltd.
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Tim Stratton P.Eng.
Senior Project Engineer
Phone: 204 478 8997

Fax: 204 453 9012
tim.stratton@stantec.com

¢. Andrew Weremy, CAO - RM of St. Andrews
Ron Hahiweg — RM of St. Andrews
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